

From: fm_helpdesk fm_helpdesk@apple.com
Subject: Re: Temporary Car for two weeks (Dec 9th-Dec 25th)
Date: 9 December 2024 at 11:00 AM
To: Richa Gupta gupta_r@apple.com
Cc: Jing Min Ker (V) jing_min_ker@apple.com, Elaine Tay (V) elaine_tay@apple.com, Sook Ling Chai sook.ling@apple.com, Peggy Yee peggy_yee@apple.com



Hi Richa,

For DSP change of vehicle/IU number please resubmit a new DSP application.
You can apply for the Daily Season Parking on our website portal in the link below mentioned:
https://lhnparking.com.sg/jtc_day_parking_pass.php

Do note that the DSP will only take effect the next day (24 hours) after the application has been approved

If you require any additional information, please call the FM Helpdesk or email us at fm_helpdesk@apple.com.

Best regards,

Mas I Facility Coordinator
Singapore T+658001014200
China T +864008427560
Hong Kong T +852800938137
Taiwan T +88600801128068
Australia T +611800490511
fm_helpdesk@apple.com

On 9 Dec 2024, at 10:51 AM, Richa Gupta <gupta_r@apple.com> wrote:

Hello,

My car is under a major repair and I am been provided a replacement car form the repair workshop. Can I please have my replacement IU added to season parking for this temporary arrangement from Dec 9th 2024 to Dec 24th 2024.

Permanent car- SMA 1143E and IU : 1128422994.

Temporary Replacement Car - SLS9585C and IU : 1127910114.

Regards,

Richa
PAC RO